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Malave, Erin

From: Patricia McLeod [pmcleod@mediweightloss.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 2:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Derek Kaloust

Subject: Change of Principal Office and Mailing Address

Please change the principal office and mailing address of the following company:

Document Number: 110000021468
Name: Trinity Weight Loss, LLC

New Principal Office and Mailing Address:
8923 Mitchell Bivd.
Trinity, FL 34655

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Pattie Mcl.eod, CLA
Paralegal to Derek Kaloust, J.D., LL.M., General Counsel

Medi-Weightloss Clinics®

509 South Hyde Park Avenue

Tarnpa, FL 33606

Phone: 813.228.6334 x. 288 Fax: 813.549.2769
Email: pmcleod@@mediweightloss.com
www.mediweightlossclinics.com
1.877.MED.LOSS

@ Dascription:
Medi_promo_w_TOTW,

This information has been provided for educational purposes only and is not an exhaustive examination of
the subject matter. It is intended for your general knowledge and is not a substitute for legal advice,
medical advice or treatment for a specific medical condition. You must consult your own independent
physicians, health care providers or attorneys to ensure all practices and procedures do not violate State
rules, regulations or other guidelines. We strongly adhere to the principal that all patient care must
ultimately rest in the hands of a licensed practitioner.

Canfidentiality Notice: This is a confidential communication protected under the federal electronics communications act. If
you are not the intended recipient, pleasa notify the sender immediately of the error by either replying 10 this e-mail or
calting Medi-Waeightloss Franchising USA, Inc. at (813) 228-6334 and advising of the error in delivery. Please be advised that
under no circumstances are you given permission to copy, dlsseminate, or otherwise use this communication or any of its
attachments in any form or fasnion whatsoever and coukd be held in violaticn of federal law regarding confidential
communications and/or copyrighted material. After notifying us of the error as stated above, please destroy the
commumnitation and any of its attachments in its entirety. Thank you.
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